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Employment Verification Services
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ADDENDUM NO.2

This addendum issued May 30, 2014 becomes in its entirety a part of the Request for
Proposals RFP#400-09-14 as is fully set forth herein:

Item 1:  Q: To provide instant access to up-to-date employment and income data
from over 200 million employment records from more than 3, 000 employers nation
wide. Does this mean maintain a database or access a database with up to date
employment/income data?

A: Access a database

Item 2:  Q: To provide a large customer Service enter available Monday through
Friday during HACP business hours. What is considered large? How many agents
are you referring to?

A: As many agents as the proposer feel are needed to complete
requested services in a timely fashion.

Item 3:  (Q: Section 3 Participation page 8 - Should these residents applicants have
access to verify other HACP applicants or are they to be used in another capacity?

A: Section 3 Resident Hires and/or Section 3 business partners should
be held to same standards, in regards to confidentiality of sensitive information,
as current employees of the proposer.

Hem 4:  Q: Regarding the 1 year contract with four (4) one (1) year extension
options, would there be another RFP created or would the recipient continue with the

contract?
A: At the end of the each year, HACP has the option to end the
confract or confinue with the contract.



ftem 5:  Q: Within in the first year how many applicants do you expect to have
processed?

A: Please refer to Item 1 and Aftachment A of Addendum 1, issued
May 27, 2014.

Item 6:  Q: Can you please provide us with information for Section 3 Business
A: Please refer to RHLS; Renee Robinson, at 412-304-1890 or to
http://section3.rhls.org

Item 7:  Q: What is the relationship between “The Work Number” and HACP?
A: HACP has used The Work Number in the past but is not currently,

Item 8:  Q: Was there a price negation between “The Work Number” and HACP?
A: That information will not be released as part of this RFP,

Fem 9:  Q: What Company is currently providing the services to HACP?
A: No company is currently providing the services.

Item 10: Q: Is there a particular database that HACP wants us to utilized in order to
access the 200 Million employment records and more than 3000 employers
nationwide?

A: No there is not.

Hem 11: Q: How will the 24/7 website be utilized by HACP staff & housing
applicants?
A:To verify the up-to-date and accurate wage income.,

Item 12: (: What constifutes a “Large Service Center’? How many agents will be
need to provide HACP with the level of services that it is expecting?
A: Please refer to Item 2

Item 13: Q: What is the estimated number of employment verifications that HACP
will require Year 1, year 2, year 3 year 4, and year5?

A: Please refer to Ifem 1 and Attachment A of the Addendum 1
Issued May 27, 2014

Item 14: Q: Is this a new contract being awarded or has this contract been awarded
previously? 1f'it has where can I access the previously awarded bids?
A: This is a new contract.



item 15: The proposal due date, time and location remain unchanged at June 6, 2014
at 2:00 PM at the HACP Procurement Dept., 100 Ross St. 2 Floor, Suite 200,
Pittsburgh, PA 15219.

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 4.
m\%@& My 30, Zof 4

Mr. Kim Detrick Date
Procurement Director/Contracting Officer




